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~ REDACTED kAGD)
From: ‘REDACTED (AGD) .
- . Sent: 26 March 2002 3:21 pm
. To: REDACTED AGD)
" Subject: RE: new file

In Magisgtrates Court yesterday before Sprod. REDACTE [for perkins. DAXC. No application for bail. Re the Info
with coupts 5 & 6 & 7, decs to be filed by 10/5/02 at 11:30am re counts 5 & 6, answer charges re counts 5 & 6 on
14/6/02 &t 11:30am. Count 7 and the counts on the other Information (x4) adj to 10/5/02 at 11:30am.

----- Original Message-----

From: REDACTED |(aGD)

Sent h 2002 3:09 pm
To RE DACTQEAGD)

Subject: RE: new file

just give me the police brief and | can make up new file cover and enter on crimes.

""'Oﬂ i —

From: REDACTED (AGD)

Sent: 2002 2:57 pm
To: REDACTED EAGD)

Subject: new file

1ii REDA
REDACT said to speak to you...........
? matter of Brian Perkins has come to me. It was a 1993/4 file (committal) and then he absconded. He's just

heen extradited from Queensland. | need a fresh file!! It is still at committal stage. Can you organise? What
nfo do you need?



ally.pettitt
Sticky Note
None set by ally.pettitt

ally.pettitt
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ally.pettitt

ally.pettitt
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ally.pettitt




